From: Nancy Pratt
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Lisa Jones

Cc: LBPD Media Relations

Subject: RE: Policy request
Lisa,

Your question was addressed. We will not be commenting further.

Nancy Pratt

Public Information Officer
Media Relations Detail

Long Beach Police Department

From: Lisa Jones [mailt_]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 3:31 PM
To: Nancy Pratt <Nancy.Pratt@longbeach.gov>
Subject: RE: Policy request

Your colleague never responded to my direct yes-or-no question. Is Todd Johnson a LBPD homicide
detective, as you have identified him in the past? Lisa

From: Nancy Pratt
Sent: 11/14/2018 3:55 PM

To: Lisa Jones
Cc: LBPD Media Relations
Subject: RE: Policy request

Lisa,

| believe my colleague, Arantxa Chavarria, already addressed that topic with you.

Nancy Pratt



Public Information Officer
Media Relations Detail
Long Beach Police Department

From: Lisa Jones [M]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 2:45 PM
To: Nancy Pratt <Nancy.Pratt@longbeach.gov>
Subject: RE: Policy request

Thanks. Is Todd Johnson still a homicide detective?

From: Nancy Pratt
Sent: 11/14/2018 3:13 PM

To: Lisa Jones
Cc: LBPD Media Relations
Subject: RE: Policy request

Lisa,

Your request needs to be submitted through the Public Records Act. For your convenience, I've
attached a link the request page on our website.

https://longbeachcapd.govaa.us/WEBAPP/ rs/(S(n5Swmpbvfhxu2pg5ouidy0ayi))/supporthome.aspx

Nancy Pratt

Public Information Officer
Media Relations Detail

Long Beach Police Department

From: Lisa Jones [M]

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:26 AM

To: LBPD Media Relations <LBPDMediaRelations@longbeach.gov>
Subject: Policy request

Does the LBPD have written policies and procedures regarding the retrieval, analysis, retention, and
public release of digital video evidence and CCTV recordings?

Please send me a copy of your department’s policy.

Thanks,
Lisa Jones





